Bethan.Tinning

From: Lee.Money

Sent: 23 December 2025 12:38

To: Bethan.Tinning

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1994 Chancton Down Horsham

Road Steyning EH response

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Bethan

The main concern with the application is that the cattery building is located immediately on the boundary with
the car park and businesses operating from the Chanctonfold business park. It is recommended that an
environmental noise survey is provided to ensure the proposed development does not prejudice the
operations at the business park and the agent of change principle is appropriately considered.

Regards

Lee

Horsham
District
Council

OXOoOno

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 December 2025 11:42

To: [

Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1994

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/1994

Telephone: Horsham
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk District
Council

OXOMmME

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton



